KESSINGLAND PARISH COUNCIL



Minutes of the Finance & Governance Committee Meeting At 10am 1st May 2024 held in the Council Chamber, Marram Green

Members present:	Councillors N. Glendinning, I. Graham, A. Green (Chair), S. James (Vice-Chair), J. McLean
Others present:	None
Clerk to the Meeting:	S. Hogg (Deputy Clerk) D. Blowers (Admin/Committee Clerk)

138. Welcome

The Chair welcomed councillors to the meeting and explained the meeting protocol.

139. Apologies for Absence.

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Saunders. Acceptance of the apologies was proposed by Cllr Graham, seconded by Cllr McLean with all in favour.

140. Declarations of Interest

There were no Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registerable and Non- Registerable Interests from councillors on items on the Agenda and there are no written requests for dispensations for Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. A dispensation has been granted to:

Cllr Green in respect of his role as district councillor.

Cllr McLean in respect of Kessingland Sports & Social Centre & Kessingland CofE Primary Academy.

141. Minutes of the previous meeting

Councillor McLean proposed that the minutes of the Finance & Governance Committee meetings held on 27th March 2024 be adopted as an accurate record of the meeting. This was seconded by Cllr Glendinning with all in favour.

Councillor James joined the meeting at 10.20am.

142. Governance.

There are no matters under this section of the agenda.

Kessingland Parish Council, First Floor, Marram Green, Hall Road, Kessingland, NR33 7AH

143. Banking

- 143.1 Councillors noted the RFO monthly report.
- 143.2 Councillors noted the current balances from the report and Clllr Glendinning proposed that £15,000 should be transferred from the Unity current account to the CCLA deposit account and £60,000 from the Unity current account to the Unity deposit account. This was seconded by Cllr Graham with all in favour.
- 143.3 Councillors noted the payments made via direct debit and standing order from the report.
- 143.4 Councillors noted the payments made under delegated responsibility from the report.
- 143.5 Councillors noted the payments made via council business cards from the report.
- 143.6 Councillors noted the payments made via petty cash from the report.

Cllr James joined the meeting at 10.20am.

144. Payments

144.1 Councillors considered the payments provided in the RFO report and Cllr Graham proposed authorising the payments. This was seconded by Cllr James with all in favour.

145. Other Financial Matters

- 145.1 Cllrs noted the progress with updating of Scribe.
- 145.2 Cllr James provided the committee with an update regarding a meeting that had taken place between Kessingland Football Club, Suffolk FA, and members of the council to discuss providing changing facilities for away teams and also referees at the matches as these facilities are now a requirement from the FA and without them Kessingland Football Team would not be able to participate in the league. Council fully supports the football team and recognises how important they are to the community. Cllr Glendinning proposed that council would be happy to contribute to the cost of installing these facilities but the football team would be required to apply for funding from funding pots that could be available from other sources, East Suffolk Council being one of them. Cllr James will discuss this with the chairman of the football club and this item will be discussed further at the next Finance Committee meeting. this was seconded by Cllr James with all in favour.
- 145.3 It was noted that a letter has been received from Norton and Peskett who had been holding council funds in relation to the compass suite and they have requested to transfer the funds back to the council. Cllr Green proposed that council accepts the funds back into the unity account, this was seconded by Cllr James with all in favour.
- 145.4 To consider a request from a member of the public who would like to purchase a piece of equipment that is council owned. (confidential).
- 145.5 To consider a request from the Men's Shed to purchase a piece of equipment that they require. (Confidential)
- 145.6 To consider a funding request from Waveney Hygiene Bank (Confidential).
- 145.7 To note a payment method change to the Mailchimp monthly subscription. (Confidential).
- 145.8 To consider renewing the councils two phone licences (Confidential).

Kessingland Parish Council, First Floor, Marram Green, Hall Road, Kessingland, NR33 7AH

- 145.9 To consider a quote from Matta to resurface an area of the Church Road play area. (Confidential).
- 145.10 To consider contributing to the cost of a memorial bench for a resident who does a lot of voluntary work around the village. (Confidential).
- 145.11 To consider a request for funding received from the Mates on Monday group. (Confidential).
- 145.12 To consider a quote from East Suffolk Services to provide addition treatments that will maintain the football pitches to the require standard. (Confidential).
- 145.13 To consider the ongoing issues with the Nationwide and Barclays account and any action that can be taken to resolve the issues. (Confidential).

146. Audit

146.1 It was noted that the internal audit has been booked for the week beginning 10th June 2024 and the acting clerk will soon be making preparations for it.

147. Insurance

There are no matters in this section of the agenda.

148. Legal

There are no matters in this section of the agenda.

149. Date of next meeting

It was noted that the date of the next meeting will be the 10.00am on Wednesday 5th June 2024.

150. Items for the next agenda

It was noted that items for the next agenda need to be with the Clerk by 5pm on the 24th May 2024.

151. Exclusion of the Press and Public

Cllr James proposed that in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 and the Local Government Act 1972 (Sections 100 and 102), the public and press be excluded for the remaining items of business due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted including contractual and personnel related matters. This was seconded by Cllr Graham with all in favour.

152. Close of Meeting

This meeting closed at 11.30am.